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operations. As a result of this non-controllable gas entering
El Paso's system, the gas takes from other prorated, non-prorated
and non-marginal gas wells must be incrementally reduced.

Please be advised that the South Empire State Com No. 1 Well may,
or may not, be shut-in once it has been placed back to normal

scheduling. El Paso's market demand will dictate such course
of action. -

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact.
Very truly yours,
. ( Manning
/ie
cc: W. F. Carr
L. A. Clements

Dale Lockett
R. L. Stamets



